From: perrin <perrin@garlic.com>
To: Howard, KristinaKristina.Howard@fda.hhs.gov
Date: 4/5/2018 10:43:29 AM
Subject: Re: Tissue Thursday?

Hi Kristina,

| just let everyone know to prioritize your request today and if we
don't get it today, tomorrow.

Perrin

On 2018-04-05 02:48, Howard, Kristina wrote:

> Perrin,

>

> No problem. | generally figure if we haven't been notified we are

> receiving by 5:00pm PDT that we aren't getting tissue. And of course
> there is always less tissue available for Thursday delivery vs. Friday
> or Saturday.

>

> Just a note, while we (like everyone else) are desperate for tissue

> each week, this week and especially next week are important for us to
> get tissue. We are trying to get several new staff qualified for our

> surgery (so they can participate in the other scheduled surgeries)

> and we must have fresh tissue to do that. | realize tissue is always

> hit or miss, but if it is possible to prioritize us these two weeks,

> it would be greatly appreciated.

>

> Thank you,

> Kristina

> From: perrin [mailto:perrin@garlic.com]

> Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 9:20 PM

> To: Howard, Kristina <Kristina.Howard@fda.hhs.gov>

> Subject: Re: Tissue Thursday?

>

> Hi Kristina,

>

> Correct. So sorry.. ®®  |eft early today. | thought she got
> everyone notified but apparently not. | neglected to get the
> notification to you.

>

> Perrin

>

=

> On 2018-04-04 17:22, Howard, Kristina wrote:

>> Hi Perrin,

>>

>> | am assuming since we didn't receive an email that we are not
>> receiving tissue tomorrow. Could you confirm?

2018-8723-000231



>>

>> Thank you,
>>

>> Kristina
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